Angel Orellana

(+51) 957-888660 <u>luisangel2895@gmail.com</u> <u>https://github.com/luisangel2895</u> <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/luisangel2895</u> <u>https://angelorellana.com</u>

Full stack Developer with 5+ years of experience developing web applications using Vue.js, Laravel and Kotlin with strong knowledge within JavaScript and excellent knowledge of Vue Ecosystem as Vuex and Vue Router, I also have familiarity with Typescript. I consider myself a fast learner self-taught, there have never been excuses when learning something new and I love trying new technologies, recently PWA. I am also a full stack Laravel developer and developed mobile with Kotlin using Jetpack and MVVM architecture.

EXPERIENCE

Full-Stack JavaScript, Vue.js Developer — July, 2021 — December 2021

Personalized International Cargo

- Develop and design the frontend of startup-type projects for this company, reducing the estimated development time by 40%.
- Use Vuex and VueRouter in each project using the best programming practices, reducing code maintenance times by + 50%, in addition to ensuring the future scalability of these projects.

Programmer Analyst Vue.js + Node.js in AWS Services — *August, 2020 - May 2021*

COMPLEXLESS

- Developed 4+ software projects into micro frontends architecture in Vue using Vuex and VueRouter in most of micro frontend project, and in the rest, I use Angular.js and React.js.
- I contributed to the creation of the API in Node.js reducing their development time by 30%.
- Use best programming practices with Vue.js thus reducing code maintenance time and error correction by + 50%, in addition to ensuring the future scalability of these projects.

Full-Stack Laravel Developer — May, 2020 - August, 2020

CEDAPP Peru

- Improved software performance by 80% by fixing bugs related to PHP backend with best practice in development and I implemented Vue.js in the frontend of the project.
- SOLID principles used in PHP backend thus reducing code maintenance time by + 50%.

Mobile Kotlin Developer — February, 2019- July, 2019

Saphi.pe

- Reduced the development time by 3 months in frontend of Oki Place application by Kotlin in the development.
- I used the latest technologies for the development of Android in Kotlin such as Jetpack and MVVM, which reduced the maintenance time of the code and ensured the scalability of the project.

Full-Stack Laravel Developer — April, 2018 - August, 2018

M&N Multiservice Generals

- Redesign your company backend system with Laravel 7 thus eliminating security errors that the previous version had in pure PHP.
- With the redesign, future maintenance time was reduced thanks to the use of good programming practices.

SKILLS

Programming languages: Javascript, Linux, PHP, SQL, Kotlin, Java, HTML, CSS, Typescript, Arduino, Nodejs **Frameworks:** Vue.js, Vuex, VueRouter, Nuxt, Jquery, VanillaJs, Laravel (5,6,7,8), Mysql, Kotlin **Tools:** Sass, Pug, Vuetify, Bootstrap-vue, Tailwind, Uikit, Architecture MVVM, Architecture MVC, Bootstrap4, Jetpack, Bootstrap5

LANGUAGES

English, Conversational; Spanish, Native;

EDUCATION

Universidad Nacional de Ingeniería – Lima, Lima

Bachelor of telecommunications Engineering, January 2013, August 2018

- I graduated from college finishing second in my class.
- I did a project with Labview and Matlab on the Internet of Things for the ABED certification of the university
- I was in charge of the backend area of the website of the international telecommunications congress in 2016.
- TI Manager of International Telecommunications Congress, May 2017

CERTIFICATIONS

Vue and Node – Udemy and Platzi 2020 Kotlin and Android development – Coursera 2019 PHP and Laravel and Vue – Platzi - 2018 Data Structure and Algorithms – C-DAC – 2016